



RAUO Executive Meeting  
September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2012.  
8:10 pm, 90 University, Room 149

<b>Present:</b>	Kaitlynn-Rae Landry	President
	Mugaya Bagambiire	Director of Residents' Affairs
	Verinsa Mouajou	Leblanc Building Representative
	Nardin Bekhit	Brooks Building Representative
	Stacey Smydo	90U Building Representative
	Viktor Malec	Marchand Building Representative
	Colin Houston	Thompson Building Representative
	Melody Coulter	Stanton Building Representative
	Mojann Zibapour	Hymna-Soloway Building Representative
<b>Absent:</b>	Chris Radojewski	Vice President, Finance

**1. Motion to Adopt Agenda**

Proposed by: Colin Houston  
Seconded by: Mojann Zibapour  
Vote: All in favour

**2. Approval of Previous Minutes**

Proposed by: Nardin Bekhit  
Seconded by: Kaitlynn-Rae Landry  
Vote: All in favour

**3. Ice Cream Social**

- Event was very successful. All 20 tubs of ice cream were handed out
- Unfortunately, there were some residents that were unable to get ice cream

**4. Football Rally Game**

- 189 residents turned out for the event unfortunately Sport Services only saved 35 tickets so most residents were not allowed in the game.
- Another rally will be held before the football game on September 22. Sport Services has reserved 100 tickets for the RAUO so far. Kaitlynn-Rae Landry will try to negotiate at least another 50 tickets.
- More planning needs to go into planning the pre-game rally to set-up music, tables, face paint etc.
- The upcoming rally on September 22 will be in the 90U lounge

**5. Building Representative Update**

Marchand

- A number of residents have been complaining about not having a vacuum.
- Marchand's building event is a soccer game against Stanton. It will be on Saturday, September 29<sup>th</sup>

#### Leblanc

- Building council meeting will be on Thursday, September 20<sup>th</sup>
- Building event is a photo scavenger hunt which will be on Saturday, September 29<sup>th</sup>
- 2 floor reps have been elected so far

#### Stanton

- Staton's building event is a soccer game against Marchand on Saturday, September 29<sup>th</sup>
- All floor reps have been elected

#### 90U

- 90U's building event is capture the flag. It will be on Sunday, September 23<sup>rd</sup>
- All floor reps have been elected
- Building council was Tuesday, September 18<sup>th</sup>

#### Hyman-Soloway

- Building event is on Sunday, September 23<sup>rd</sup>. It is a dodgeball game against Thompson
- All floor reps have been elected
- There is a resident in Hyman-Soloway who is interested in running for VP Social

#### Thompson

- Two floor reps still need to be elected
- Thompson's building event is a dodgeball game against Hyman-Soloway on Sunday, September 23<sup>rd</sup>

#### Brooks

- Brooks will be having a smores night on Tuesday, September 25<sup>th</sup>

### 6. Finance Update

- Approval of \$60 for popcorn and popcorn bags. Vote: All in favour
- Approval of \$1250 for first aid. Vote: All in favour.
- Approval of \$120 for snacks from Costco for the football game. Vote: All in favour.

### 7. Director of Residents' Affairs Update

- There haven't been any more complaints from the daycare regarding garbage issues.
- Posters are not to be posted on windows or walls, only on bulletin boards. Since there aren't any bulletin boards in the basement level in Brooks, and residents who live in the basement do not use the main floor entrance, Housing will be ordering bulletin boards for the basement in every Brooks building.
- Installation of the RAUO mailbox has been approved. Kaitlynn-Rae Landry is to talk to Gilbert about the exact location of the mailbox.
- Last week a resident in Brooks complained that his heater was constantly on. The heater was fixed. The resident is now worried about being charged extra because his heater was on, despite his wishes. Housing has made a note of the situation and the resident will not be charged extra.

- A resident in Leblanc complained about not having a full kitchen. Housing says that the electricity in Leblanc cannot support an oven. Microwaves and stove tops are provided in Leblanc like all other conventional residences (except 90U). Pierre Lefebvre proposed to turn one of the rooms in Thompson into a kitchen like the one in 90U. Thompson will undergo an assessment for a kitchen space.
- Human Rights' Day will be on September 28<sup>th</sup> from 8am-1pm. There will be different services about human rights on campus. It is with the Equity Centre with the SFUO. It will be at the entrance to 90U. They will have pancakes.

## **8. Presidents Update**

- When booking rooms make sure the form is filled out properly. Also Kaitlyne-Rae Landry needs to sign the forms before the are handed in
- The Rez Cup point system will be changed. A pre-determined amount of points will be given to the residence that comes in first place at every Rez Cup event. The residence that has the highest participant percentage will come in first place. Similar idea for the residence that comes in second, third and so on.
- Viktor will call maintenance to get back the RAUO trolley.
- RAUO will be hosting a Thanksgiving dinner with iHouse and the International Office. The RAUO will be supplying three roast chickens.
- Monique and the International Office want the RAUO to help with an event at Saunders Farm. The event would take place on October 31<sup>st</sup>. The RAUO will help in subsidising the cost of renting a bus.
- It was suggested that every building representative choose a different museum to visit as his or her building event for October, but residents will be allowed to go to any museum event they wish.
- RAUO will be walking to a Remembrance Day Ceremony on Parliament Hill. Residents are welcomed to come and walk over as a group.
- Building representatives need to put their events on the website and in the executive calendar binder.
- The RAUO bandanas have been pretty popular. Building representatives are to talk to their residents to see if they would be interested in buying a bandana for \$2

## **9. Weekly One-on-ones**

- Mugaya Bagambiire is to meet with Kaitlyne-Rae Landry this week after the executive meeting for a one-on-one

## **Motion to end**

Motioned by: Verinsa Mouajou

Seconded by: Viktor Malec

Vote: All in favour

Meeting dissolved at 9:36pm